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March 20, 2023 
 
Topic: Personnel Changes 
 
 
Resignations: 
 
Ashley Hahn  OES Art Teacher effective end of FY23 
 
Mark Hoskins  Custodian effective 3/4/23 
 
Grace McAvoy  OJSHS English Teacher effective end of FY23 
 
CaitlIn Caravia  OES PE Teacher effective end of FY23 
 
Reaine Wilson  OJSHS Spanish Teacher effective end of FY23 
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February 28,2023

To: Steve Burrs

Custodial Director

RE: Letter of resignation per our discussion on 2/L8123

Due to my other employment obligations, I must resign as a part time custodian effective

314123.Thank you for the opportunity of employment within the Oregon school district.

Respectfu lly,

Mark Hoskins





 March 16, 2023 

 Letter of Resignation 

 I, Caitlin Caravia, hereby resign from my position teaching Physical Education at Oregon 
 Elementary School effective at the end of the 2022-2023 school year. 

 Signed, 

 Caitlin Caravia 



 From:  Wilson, Reaine <rwilson@ocusd.net> 
 Sent:  Monday, March 20, 2023 7:42 AM 
 To:  Deininger, Heidi <hdeininger@ocusd.net> 
 Subject:  School Year 

 I am writing this email to formally resign as Spanish Teacher, for Ms. Kim Radostits, for 
 the 2022-2023 school year for Oregon Jr/Sr High School. I want to thank the 
 Administration and School Board for this opportunity that I have had to serve the 
 students of the Oregon School District. 
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